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: DATE D7-22-2009 BY 65 179 DMH/MIS
(IR) (FBI)

From: [ ~— JIR) (FBI) b6 !

‘Sent:  Friday, January 14, 2005 2:05 PM " _b c

To: [ J(lR) (FBI)

- Subject: FW. Request by Military lnvestigators .

. , ‘b6

:j Per your request..... b7C

2

' '_____O:'. e . - )
"From I(OGC) (FBI) -

Sent' rnday, January 14, 2005 12:21 PM

(CTD) (FBI)|.
I__I (IR) (FBI)
Subject: Request by Military Investrgators
UNGEASSIFIED.

NON-RECORD

~Jar) e[ ’ (IR) (FBI);[::l

. | am the FBI Office of General Counsel point of contact for the military investigators reviewing allegations of
abuse against military personnel. They have recently received FBI documents from the General Counsel
referring to such allegations or complaints. .Based upon ‘these documents, the mvestlgators have requested to
mterwew some FBI personnel. Your names are on their request )

Brig. General Fur(ow is leadmg their lnvestlgatlon and is in Washington, D.C. next week. [ would like to speak to '
you abaut their request. Please send me a contact number and a'time thati can call.you.- .

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Counter Terrorism Law Unit1 -
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